
SIMSBURY BOARD OF EDUCATION 
SPECIAL MEETING 
September 8, 2020 

SHS Auditorium 
6:30 p.m. 
AGENDA 

 
 
I. CALL TO ORDER 
 
II. PUBLIC AUDIENCE 
 
III. BOARD AND ADMINISTRATIVE COMMUNICATIONS  
 
IV. RECOMMENDED ACTIONS 

A. Approval of Minutes of August 20, 2020 Special Meeting EXHIBIT I 
B. Personnel       EXHIBIT II 

 
V. INFORMATION AND REPORTS  

A. School Opening Report      EXHIBIT III 
B. COVID Expenditures      EXHIBIT IV 

 
VI. PUBLIC AUDIENCE 
 
VII. FUTURE BUSINESS 

A. Next Board Meeting, Tuesday, September 22, 2020,  
Board of Education Conference Room 

 
 
 

Watch Board of Education meetings LIVE and rebroadcast on Comcast Channels 
95 or 1070 and on Frontier Channel 6070 as well as LIVE and on-demand at www.simsburytv.org. 

http://www.simsburytv.org/


 
TOWN OF SIMSBURY 

BOARD OF EDUCATION 
 
Record of Proceedings         Special Meeting             August 20, 2020 

Mr. Todd Burrick called the special meeting to order at 6:32 p.m. in the Board of 
Education Conference Room. 
 
Roll Call: 
Members present: Mmes. Tara Willerup and Jen Batchelar.  Messrs. Todd 
Burrick, Jeff Tindall and Brian Watson.  Mmes. Lydia Tedone and Sharon Thomas 
joined the meeting via telephone. 
 
Members absent:  Mrs. Susan Salina 
 
Also present: Superintendent Matt Curtis, Assistant Superintendent Erin Murray, 
Assistant Superintendent Sue Homrok-Lemke, Director of Personnel Neil Sullivan, 
Director of Finance Amy Meriwether and Recording Secretary Katie Wilde.   
 
PUBLIC AUDIENCE 
Mr. Burrick read a letter submitted for public comment in support of opening 
schools full time.  The letter was signed by 40 families. 
 
BOARD AND ADMINISTRATIVE COMMUNICATIONS 
Mr. Tindall reported that the SPS master plan was presented to the BOF earlier in 
the week.  He stated that BOF members asked excellent questions and requested 
additional information for their financial modeling.   
 
Ms. Batchelar stated that principals at each of the elementary schools are holding 
question and answer sessions with parents during a virtual meeting.  These 
meetings have been very informative.  Mr. Curtis noted that a lot of the questions 
now being received are building specific.  Mr. Burrick stated that it is the intent of 
the board to hold in person public audience at the next meeting, if technically 
possible as the meeting must be streamed in real time. 
 
Mr. Sullivan provided an update on the Return to Simsbury Schools (RSS) Task 
Force.  Ms. Murray stated that new teacher orientation took place this week.  
Principals will be communicating school specific information with parents, including 
schedules for the first 2 weeks of school this week.  Next week teachers will begin 
communications with their students on Wednesday. 
 
Ms. Tedone reported that NSBA, CREC and CABE Board of Directors continue to 
meet regarding the reopening of schools. 
 
RECOMMENDED ACTIONS 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Public Audience 
 
 
 
Communications 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



A.  Approval of Minutes of July 21, 2020 Special Meeting 
 
Ms. Willerup: MOVE to approve the minutes of the July 21, 2020 Special Meeting. 
 
Mr. Tindall: Seconded.  So moved. 
 

B.  Approval of Minutes of July 28, 2020 Special Meeting 
 
Mr. Watson: MOVE to approve the minutes of the July 28, 2020 Special Meeting. 
 
Ms. Willerup: Seconded.  So moved. 
 

C.  Approval of Minutes of July 28, 2020 Meeting 
 
Ms. Willerup: MOVE to approve the minutes of July 28, 2020 meeting. 
 
Ms. Batchelar:Seconded.  So moved. 
 

D.  Personnel 
 
Ms. Batchelar:MOVE that the Board of Education accept the resignations of 
Jennifer Clark effective August 7, 2020 and Heather Tanis effective August 21, 
2020. 
 
Ms. Willerup: Seconded.  So moved. 
 
Mr. Tindall: MOVE that the Board of Education approve a non-salaried leave of 
absence for Rebecca Rosenthal for the period of August 24, 2020 – June 30, 2021 
with a guaranteed position upon her return. 
 
Mr. Watson: Seconded.  So moved. 
 

E.  Approval of Gift from HJMS PTO 
 
Ms. Batchelar:MOVE that the proposed gift of $8,900 from the Henry James 
Memorial School PTO be approved. 
 
Ms. Willerup: Seconded.  So moved. 
 
INFORMATION AND REPORTS 
 

A.  Reopening Plan Update 
 
Mr. Curtis reviewed the topics for discussion this evening.  SPS teachers will 
return to work on Monday and have a full week to adjust to the environment and 
receive professional development.  The following week students will return for ½ 

Approval of 
Minutes of July 
21, 2020 Special 
Meeting 
 
 
Approval of 
Minutes of July 
28, 2020 Special 
Meeting 
 
 
Approval of 
Minutes of July 
28, 2020 
Meeting 
 
 
Personnel 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Approval of Gift 
from HJMS PTO 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Reopening Plan 
Update 
 
 
 



days in order to adjust and receive training on safety measures.  Families who 
have chosen the distance learning (DL) model will receive communication shortly.  
Close to 20% of our student population will be educated in the DL model, with 
percentages highest at the elementary level.  Mr. Curtis stated that during the 
presentation the hybrid model and transition time frames will be addressed, as well 
as access, equity and COVID related expenses. 
 
Mr. Curtis pointed out that school reopening continues to be a fluid situation.  He 
noted the trends among local school districts, with 27 of 35 districts starting in the 
hybrid model.  Mr. Curtis reviewed the public health data markers, provided by the 
Farmington Valley Health District and the CT Department of Public Health, relative 
to the 3 learning models.  He stated that he feels good about the hybrid approach 
which allows us to organizationally move to the new environment, and allows 
students to become accustomed to the new way of doing things.  Mr. Curtis noted 
the full in-person return of our youngest students is necessary as we know that 
this group struggled with distance learning in the spring. 
 
Ms. Murray reviewed the elementary educator professional learning schedule for 
next week.  Areas to be covered include health and safety, technology, 
social/emotional learning, faculty meetings, department/grade team time, 
professional learning communities, and classroom time for teachers.  DL teachers 
will login to these sessions.  Ms. Murray outlined the schedule for the first week of 
school for students, 8/31 – 9/4.  She noted that specifics will be provided by each 
principal.  At the elementary schools, on the 2 days when the opposite cohort is in 
school, the cohort at home will login to the classroom at certain times during the 
day.  At the secondary level students will login from home and follow their course 
schedule.  Ms. Murray stated that DL teachers will reach out to their families next 
week. 
 
Mr. Sullivan addressed the choice of Monday as the day for all students to be 
involved in distance learning.  Between the start of school and the second week in 
October there are 3 school holidays on Mondays.  Some districts are suggesting 
they will do a deep cleaning with Wednesday as the DL day.  In Simsbury we will 
clean and disinfect the buildings every day.  We have increased the number of 
custodial hours by 120 hours per week by adding additional custodians and 
supporting any needed overtime. 
 
Mr. Sullivan reviewed the August survey data.  18% of families have chosen 
distance learning.  At the elementary level, 17 classroom teachers have been 
assigned DL roles.  Some roles have been reassigned as classroom teachers.  
These include interventionists, math coaches, language arts consultants, and 
other classroom teachers.  There will be 2 classes each for grades K, 4, 5, 6 and 3 
classes each for grades 1, 2, 3.  For families choosing DL at the secondary level, 
students will follow their assigned course schedule.  A handful of teachers at the 
secondary level will work from home with a substitute in the classroom. 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



Ms. Batchelar asked who will be heading up the 17 teachers involved in distance 
learning.  Mr. Sullivan responded that Betsy Gunsalus, Director of Elementary 
Curriculum, will head up that group.  He noted that the district is trying to keep 
students from the same school together in the DL cohorts. 
 
Mr. Sullivan reviewed the hybrid learning model transition to full in-person learning 
schedule.  Grades K-2 will return to full in person on September 14.  Grades 3-6 
will return to full in person learning on September 29.  The week of September 29th 
a decision will be made relative to HJMS and SHS students returning to full in 
person.  The actual transition would not occur prior to October 13th.  Ms. Batchelar 
asked if the schools will have tents outside.  Mr. Sullivan responded that a large 
part of the lunch plan at HJMS and SHS includes the use of tents. 
 
Ms. Lemke addressed access and equity.  She noted the importance of making 
sure that all students have access to the general education experience.  Ms. 
Lemke stated that the Equity Statement, adopted by the board, will serve as a filter 
for our plans and actions.  Ms. Batchelar asked how we are handling students who 
are new to special education.  Ms. Lemke responded that a number of evaluations 
were done over the summer, and others will be completed during the first 45 days 
of school.  She stated that students with more intense learning needs may 
transition back to full in-person learning with the K-2 cohort.  Ms. Lemke reviewed 
the distribution of technology hardware to our students by grade level. 
 
Mr. Sullivan summarized the HEROES daycare program being offered to SPS 
employees for their children during the hybrid model. The program is being offered 
at a reduced cost and is a break-even endeavor. 
 

B.  COVID Expenditures 
 
Ms. Meriwether stated that with offsetting savings, the 2020 end of year budget 
has a surplus.  In fiscal year 2021 COVID expenses are nearly $400,000 and 
projected costs are an additional $400,000.  At the next BOF meeting a request 
will be made to use surplus from the 2020 fiscal year to offset expenses in the 
2021 fiscal year.  Ms. Meriwether stated that notification was received this week 
stating that the town will receive an $83,000 grant from the Cares Fund.  Funds 
from the non-lapsing account will also be utilized to offset the COVID 
expenditures.  There is currently $385,000 in the non-lapsing account. Ms. 
Meriwether stated the town is now able to apply for FEMA funding, but the 
parameters around what they will cover keeps changing.  She noted that it is likely 
additional PPE will need to be purchased after the school year starts. 
 
In response to Ms. Thomas, Mr. Curtis reviewed the ventilation plan. He stated 
that as part of the CT State Department of Education Reopening Plan, the 
Department of Public Health recommends that districts have someone review the 
ventilation systems in each school.  Mr. Curtis stated that we brought in a 
consulting firm to look at 3 specific categories and make recommendations as 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
COVID 
Expenditures 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



needed.  The 3 categories are increasing fresh air, decreasing recirculated air and 
decreasing blown air. The district has begun making the recommended 
improvements while we await the final plan. 
 
Mr. Tindall asked the overall cost of the district’s COVID expenditures.  Ms. 
Meriwether responded that $400,000 was spent in fiscal year 2020 and $800,000 
in fiscal year 2021.  Ms. Batchelar asked when students will receive a letter from 
their teacher.  Ms. Murray responded that elementary placements will be sent out 
on August 26th.  A welcome video from their teacher will be sent at the end of next 
week.   
 
Ms. Batchelar suggested a picture of the teacher be placed in the classrooms if 
they are wearing masks.  Ms. Murray noted that employee badges include a 
picture.  Ms. Batchelar asked if students can use their own devices.  Ms. Murray 
responded that as long as the device has the proper applications, they can be 
used. 
 
PUBLIC AUDIENCE 
None. 
 
ADJOURNMENT 
Ms. Willerup: MOVE to adjourn the meeting at 8:11 p.m. 
 
Ms. Batchelar:  Seconded.  So moved. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
_________________________  _________________________ 
Jennifer Batchelar    Katie Wilde 
Secretary     Recording Secretary 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Public Audience 
 
 
Adjournment 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 



 
MEMORANDUM TO:    Members of the Board of Education 
FROM:        Matthew T. Curtis 
DATE:    September 8, 2020 
RE:    Personnel Recommendations 
 
I. Resignation 
 
Cassidy Considine 
Experience   3 years 
Assignment  Grade 4 Teacher, Central School  
Effective  August 21, 2020 
 
Jason Stammen 
Experience  4 years 
Assignment  Music Teacher, Henry James Memorial School 
Effective   September 30, 2020 

 
BOARD MOTION: 
“MOVE that the Board of Education accept the resignation of Cassidy Considine effective August 21, 2020 and 
Jason Stammen effective September 30, 2020.” 
 

II. Appointments 
 

Simsbury High School Appointments 
 

James Compton 
Education  BA, Cornell University 
   MA, Rensselaer Polytechnic Institute 
   CAGS, Sacred Heart University  
Experience   19 years 
Salary Schedule 7

th
 Year, Step 9 

Assignment  Technology Education Teacher  
Effective  August 24, 2020 
 

James Hochdorfer 
Education  BA, Eastern Connecticut State University 
    MA, Central Connecticut State University 
Experience  14.5 years 
Salary Schedule MA, Step 9 
Assignment  Math Teacher 
Effective  August 24, 2020 
 

Brianna Loyot 
Education  BA, Central Connecticut State University 
   MA, University of New Haven  
Experience   6.5 years 
Salary Schedule MA, Step 7 
Assignment  Art Teacher 
Effective  August 24, 2020 
 

John Murphy 



Education  BA, United States Coast Guard Academy 
   MA, George Mason University  
Experience   2 years 
Salary Schedule MA, Step 3 
Assignment  Business Teacher 
Effective  August 24, 2020 
 
 
 
 

Rebecca Saltzman 
Education  BA, Ithaca College 
   MA, Florida State University 
Experience  5 years 
Salary Schedule MA, Step 5  
Assignment  Music Teacher 
Effective  August 24, 2020   
  
 

Henry James Memorial School Appointments 

 
Christina Gundlach 
Education  BA & MA, University of Connecticut  
Experience   10 years 
Salary Schedule MA, Step 8 
Assignment  Math Teacher  
Effective  September 11, 2020 
  

Andrew Kohanski 
Education  BA, University of Connecticut  
Experience   2 years 
Salary Schedule BA, Step 3 
Assignment  Music Teacher 
Effective  August 24, 2020 
 

Patrick Long 
Education  BA, University of Connecticut  
   MA, University of Bridgeport 
   6

th
 Year, University of Connecticut  

Experience   8 years 
Salary Schedule 6

th
 year, Step 7 

Assignment  Math Department Supervisor 
Effective  August 24, 2020 
 

Jake Tarbox 
Education  BA, Springfield College 
Experience   3 years 
Salary Schedule BA, Step 4 
Assignment  PE/Wellness Teacher 
Effective  August 24, 2020 
 

Elementary Appointments 
 



Central Elementary School: 
 
Justin Farrell 
Education  BA, Rider University  
Experience   1 year 
Salary Schedule BA, Step 2 
Assignment  Music Teacher 
Effective  August 27, 2020 
 

 
 
 
 
Kelsey Marconis 
Education  BA, Eastern Connecticut State University 
   MA, University of Bridgeport  
Experience   0 years 
Salary Schedule MA, Step 1 
Assignment  Grade 4 
Effective  August 24, 2020 
 

Elizabeth Pinzino 
Education  BA, Tufts University 
   MA, Lesley University 
Experience   5 years 
Salary Schedule 6

th
 Year, Step 5 

Assignment  Special Education Teacher  
Effective  August 24, 2020 
 
Latimer Lane Elementary School: 
 

Erica Morawski 
Education  BA, University of Connecticut  
   MA, University of St. Joseph 
Experience   1 year 
Salary Schedule MA, Step 2 
Assignment  Grade 4 Teacher  
Effective  August 24, 2020 
 

Kennedy Quirk 
Education  BA, Endicott College 
Experience   0 years 
Salary Schedule MA, Step 1 
Assignment  Kindergarten Teacher  
Effective  August 24, 2020 
  
 

Heather Riera 
Education  BA, Central Connecticut State University  
    MA, Walden University 
Experience  8 years 
Salary Schedule 6

th
 year, Step 7 

Assignment  Kindergarten Teacher  



Effective  August 24, 2020 
  

Jennifer Sams 
Education  BA, Central Connecticut State University  
Experience   1 year 
Salary Schedule BA, Step 2 
Assignment  Grade 1 Teacher  
Effective  August 24, 2020 
 

Brianna Simonetti 
Education  BA, Eastern Connecticut State University 
Experience   0 years 
Salary Schedule BA, Step 1 
Assignment  Kindergarten Teacher  
Effective  August 24, 2020 
 
 
Squadron Line Elementary School 
 

Ryan Martin 
Education  BA & MA, University of New Hampshire  
Experience   5 years 
Salary Schedule MA, Step 5 
Assignment  Physical Education Teacher  
Effective  August 24, 2020 
 

Abigail Ritson 
Education  BA, Marist College  
Experience   2 years 
Salary Schedule BA, Step 3 
Assignment  Special Education Teacher  
Effective  August 24, 2020 
 
  
Tootin’ Hills Elementary School 
 

Ashley McLaren 
Education  BA, Mitchell College 
   MA, University of New England 
   6

th
 year, Loyola Marymount 

Experience   11 years 
Salary Schedule 6

th
 Year, Step 9 

Assignment  Grade 3 Teacher  
Effective  August 24, 2020 
 

Alexa Morawski 
Education  BA, University of Connecticut 
   MA, University of Saint Joseph  
Experience   1 year 
Salary Schedule MA, Step 2 
Assignment  Grade 4 Teacher  
Effective  August 24, 2020 

 



Amy Stupienski 
Education  BA & MA, University of North Carolina  
Experience   0 years 
Salary Schedule MA, Step 1 
Assignment  Grade 4 Teacher  
Effective  August 24, 2020 

 
MTC:cdf 



 
 
MEMO TO:  Board of Education 
 
FROM:  Matthew Curtis, Superintendent of Schools 
 
DATE:   September 8, 2020 
 
RE:   School Opening Report 
 
 
The School Opening Report will provide the Board of Education with highlights of the reopening of 
school this fall.  Our number one priority was to return students and staff back to our school facilities 
safely. We grounded our re-entry plan in the following four guiding principles: 
 

 Health and safety of students and staff 

 High-quality, engaging instruction for all students 

 Social and emotional health and support 

 Access and equity   
 
This evening Erin Murray, Neil Sullivan and Sue Homrok-Lemke will present the School Opening 
Report. Neil will also introduce the newly hired staff for the 2020-21 school year. There will be an 
opportunity for board questions and comments. 
 
 
 
 
MTC:kdw  
 
 



TO:  Members of the Board of Education 
 
FROM: Matthew Curtis, Superintendent of Schools 
 
DATE:  September 8, 2020 
 
RE:  COVID Expenditures 
 
 
Below is the most recent breakdown of unbudgeted expenditures, anticipated revenue losses and 
savings estimates associated with COVID-19: 
 

Expense/Program

Actual @ 

6/30/20

FY21                

To Date

FY21 

Estimated Fund Impacted

Athletics Programs Revenue Loss (Pay to Play) $ (110,270.47) $ -                   $ -                   General Fund

Food Services Program Loss (100,000.00) -                   -                   General Fund

Desks (55,750.00)    (5,915.00)      -                   General Fund

Desk Shields -                   (77,300.32)    -                   General Fund

PPE (Gloves, Masks, sanitizer, plexiglass) (55,146.55)    (9,896.43)      -                   General Fund

Cleaning Supplies (39,537.01)    (28,234.41)    -                   General Fund

Laptops (16,904.63)    -                   -                   General Fund

Chromebooks/IPADS and Cases (8,324.31)      (196,998.30) -                   General Fund

Distance Learning Software & Supplies (7,662.94)      (43,954.22)    -                   Grant Fund/General Fund

Signage (2,427.06)      (1,391.17)      -                   General Fund

Staff Time (Cleaning, Opening Prep Etc) (1,768.81)      (10,596.35)    -                   General Fund

Hot Spots (992.32)          (480.20)          -                   General Fund

Ventilation -                   (71,481.74)    -                   

Capital Fund/General 

Fund

Speakerphones, Headsets, Adapters, Micropones -                   (33,733.40)    -                   General Fund

Tents -                   (25,601.95)    -                   General Fund

Portable Sinks -                   (20,058.00)    -                   General Fund

USB Charging Stations -                   (9,104.15)      -                   General Fund

Instructional Supplies (Outdoor Learning) -                   (5,237.22)      -                   General Fund

Teacher Carts -                   (4,625.26)      -                   General Fund

Report Card Software -                   (3,000.00)      -                   General Fund

Recess Equipment & Supplies -                   (2,859.31)      -                   General Fund

Personnel (Teachers) -                   -                   (275,000.00) General Fund

Total Expenses & Loss in Revenues (398,784.10) (550,467.43) (275,000.00) 

Transportation Savings 476,356.84   -                   -                   General Fund

Substitute Teacher Savings 162,378.32   -                   -                   General Fund

Instructional Supply Savings 113,690.24   -                   -                   General Fund

Conference & Education Savings 53,642.30     -                   -                   General Fund

Utilities Savings 126,842.23   -                   -                   General Fund

Total Savings 932,909.93   -                   -                   

Net Savings (Loss) to the  Board of Education $ 534,125.83   $ (550,467.43) $ (275,000.00)  


